
From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: January 10, 2022 9:11 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: Cancelled January 21, 2022 Board of Directors' Workshop Meeting  
  
VTA Board of Directors: 
 
The January 21, 2022 Board of Directors' Workshop Meeting is cancelled. You may view the 
Cancellation Notice on our agenda portal. 
 
The next Regular Meeting of the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority Board of Directors 
is scheduled for Thursday, February 3, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. via video and teleconference. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 N. First Street 
San Jose, CA 95134 
408.321.5680 
board.secretary@vta.org 
  

 
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3620
mailto:board.secretary@vta.org


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: January 13, 2022 5:39 PM 
To: VTA Board of Directors; VTA Advisory Committee Members  
Cc: VTA Board Secretary 
Subject: From VTA: Winchester Station Transit-Oriented Development Community Meeting -January 19, 
2022  
  
VTA Board of Directors and Advisory Committee Members: 
  
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority is holding a virtual community meeting on January 
19, 2022, regarding a potential Transit-Oriented Development at VTA’s Winchester Station in 
Campbell.  VTA is considering an affordable housing project in conjunction with the partnership 
with the County’s Office of Supportive Housing.    
  
VTA staff are engaging the Campbell Community, City Council, City staff, and the County’s 
Office of Supportive Housing in this effort.  For more information about the community 
meeting, please see the attached community meeting notice.  
Visit www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment for additional project information and to sign up for 
project updates.    
  
Winchester Station Transit-Oriented Development Community Meeting  
January 19, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.  
  
You can join us directly on Zoom 
at: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83083281230?pwd=NmRsb3I2bklxSUtTdVA5RVRRNDFBUT09  
Meeting ID: 830 8328 1230  
Passcode: 256309  
One tap mobile: +16692192599,,83083281230#,,,,*256309# US  
Dial by your location: +1 669 219 2599  
To view the livestream, without participating, you can watch this meeting on 
YouTube: https://youtu.be/Tn_GQ2k18Mc  
  
Thank you. 
  
VTA Office of the Board Secretary 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
3331 North First Street, Building B-1 
San Jose, CA 95134-1927 
Phone: 408-321-5544 

 
 

http://www.vta.org/winchesterdevelopment
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83083281230?pwd=NmRsb3I2bklxSUtTdVA5RVRRNDFBUT09
https://youtu.be/Tn_GQ2k18Mc


You are invited to join the Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 
(VTA) and participate in a virtual community meeting to discuss a 
proposed Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) at the Winchester 
Station. The property is located at 2400 Winchester Blvd in Campbell. 
VTA is considering a TOD project that could provide additional 
affordable housing in the area.

In this meeting, participants will learn about VTA’s TOD program. 
VTA wants community input on this location and encourages your 
attendance at this meeting. You can help shape your neighborhood!  

Pre-registration is encouraged. You will receive meeting  
reminders and project updates. Register through Eventbrite  
at winchester-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com

Spanish interpretation will be provided at the meeting. Individuals who 
require other language translation or accommodations are requested 
to contact VTA Community Outreach at (408) 321-7575 / 
TTY (408) 321-2330, or email community.outreach@vta.org, 
by January 14, 2022. Additional information is available at 
vta.org/winchesterdevelopment

Se le invita a participar en una reunión virtual de la comunidad con Santa 
Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) para discutir la propuesta de 
Desarrollo Orientado al Transporte Publico (TOD, por sus siglas en inglés) para 
Winchester Station. La propiedad está ubicada en 2400 Winchester Blvd., en 
la ciudad de Campbell. VTA está considerando un proyecto TOD que podría 
proporcionar viviendas asequibles adicionales en el área.

En esta reunión, los participantes se informarán sobre las características del 
programa TOD de VTA. VTA desea obtener la opinión de la comunidad sobre 
el proyecto en este lugar y le anima a asistir a la reunión. ¡Puede ayudar a 
planificar  el futuro de su vecindario!

Se recomienda la preinscripción en el evento. Recibirá recordatorios 
de la reunión y actualizaciones del proyecto. Regístrese a través de 
Eventbrite en winchester-tod-community-meeting.eventbrite.com

Se proporcionará interpretación al español en la reunión. Se solicita a 
las personas que necesiten traducción en otros idiomas o adaptaciones, 
que se comuniquen con el Programa de Extensión a la Comunidad de 
VTA (Community Outreach), llamando al (408) 321-7575 / TTY (408) 321-
2330, o enviando un correo electrónico a community.outreach@vta.org, 
antes del 14 de enero de 2022. Encontrará más información disponible en 
vta.org/winchesterdevelopment

Winchester Station 
Transit-Oriented Development Project

Proyecto de Desarrollo Orientado al 
Transporte Público de Winchester Station

C
amden Ave

Budd Ave

Kennedy Ave

Sunnyside Ave

W
in

ch
es

te
r B

lv
d In

du
st

ria
l S

t

Lo
s G

ato
s C

re
ek

 

17

17

San Tom
as Expw

y

Winchester
Station

N

Community 
Meeting

Reunión de 
la comunidad

January 19, 2022 at 6:00pm via Zoom

El 1/19/2022 
a las 6:00pm
a través de Zoom
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3331 North First Street San Jose, CA, 95134
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Winchester Station 
Transit-Oriented Development

Community Meeting

January 19, 2022 at 6:00pm via Zoom

REGISTER HERE

Zoom.us/join 
Meeting ID: 830 8328 1230 
Passcode: 256309 
1-669-219-2599

https://www.zoom.us/join


From: VTA Board Secretary  
Sent: January 14, 2022 11:49 AM 
To: VTA Board of Directors  
Subject: VTA Information: January 2022 Standing Committee Agenda Packets  
  
VTA Board of Directors:  
You may now access your VTA CMPP, A&F, and SSTPO agenda packets on our agenda portal 
via the links below. 
 

• Congestion Management Program and Planning (CMPP) Committee – Thursday, 
January 20, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. – CMPP Agenda Packet  

• Administration and Finance (A&F) Committee – Thursday, January 20, 2022, at 12:00 
p.m. – A&F Agenda Packet  

• Safety, Security, and Transit Planning & Operations (SSTPO) Committee – 
Thursday, January 20, 2022, at 3:00 p.m. – SSTPO Agenda Packet  

   
Thank you.  
   
Office of the Board Secretary  
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority  
3331 North First Street, Building B  
San Jose, CA 95134-1927  
Phone 408-321-5680  
   
  
   
 
 

http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3570
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3569
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3569
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3693
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